
From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 6/26/2014 4:28:26 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's response to Ms. Nguyen's Letter to CPUC Re: Disconnection 

Settlement

Thanks very much.

Sepideh Khosrowjah

Commissioner Florio’s Chief of Staff

Sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov

505 Van Ness Ave., Room 5201, San Francisco, Ca 94102

(o) 415-703-1190

(c) 415-271-2760

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 4:16 PM 
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Subject: FW: PG&E's response to Ms. Nguyen's Letter to CPUC Re: Disconnection Settlement

FYI

From: Cuaresma, Saily
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 4:14 PM
To: marvlo747@comcast.net
Cc: stephaniec@qreenlining.ora: pucservice@draleqal.org: havlev@turn.orq: ihowat@nclc.org:
DarleneWonq@nclc.org: valerie.ontiveroz@swgas.com: debra.qallo@swqas.com: tdillard@sppc.com: 
KHassan@Se 
KWickware@Se
Cherry, Brian K;
hodqesil@surewest.net: westqas@aol.com: cathie.allen@pacificorp.com:

iwnro ! l+i i iG/r*s.com: chris.dominski@sce.com: rkmoore@qswater.com: 
ties.com: tara.collins@sfaov.org: map@cpuc.ca.gov: austin.vanq@sfqov.org: 

fjqoodinmacbride.com: service@cforat.org: anqinc@qoldrush.com:
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iason.dubchak@niskapartners.com; Ariel.Son@PacifiCorp.com; cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com;
Nwamu, Chonda (Law); dennis.quido@staplesenerav.com; Gonzales, Eddie; Tell, Monica; 
nsuetake@turn.org; Landry, Patti; Aker, Ron; Raffety, Rory; iudypau@dwt.com; 
Kristien.Tarv@swgas.com; catherine.mazzeo@swqas.com; hollv.llovd@swqas.com;
GHealv@SempraUtilities.com; Naftab@semprautilities.com; dadellosa@sqvwater.com; 
tirvan@sqvwater.com; case.admin@sce.com; Darrah.Morqan@sce.com;
Jennifer.Shiqekawa@sce.com; John.Montanve@sce.com; monica.ghattas@sce.com;
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; michaelebailev@cox.net; ieanne.smith@sce.com;
hvm@cpuc.ca.qov; rhd@cpuc.ca.gov; ieanne.sole@sfqov.org; Forsgard, Karen; Lewis, Matthew H.; 
cem@newsdata.com; Wilson, Michelle (Law); Kim, Ann (Law); RegRelCPUCCases; Lucha, Ed;
samuelk@qreenlininq.org; enriqueq@qreenlininq.org; iovw@mid.org; lindaf@mid.org; louh@mid.org; 
Gardner, Cassaundra; cpuc@libertvutilities.com; Barb.Couqhlin@PacifiCorp.com; 
Marisa.Decristoforo@PacifiCorp.com; michelle.mishoe@pacificorp.com; torv.francisco@cpuc.ca.qov; 
atr@cpuc.ca.qov; dlf@cpuc.ca.gov; kwz@cpuc.ca.qov; lra@cpuc.ca.gov; lwt@cpuc.ca.gov; 
meb@cpuc.ca.gov; svq@cpuc.ca.gov; zca@cpuc.ca.qov; mp1@cpuc.ca.qov; cap@cpuc.ca.gov; 
mp6@cpuc.ca.gov; cis@cpuc.ca.gov; cab@cpuc.ca.gov; skh@cpuc.ca.gov; mvc@cpuc.ca.gov; 
kik@cpuc.ca.gov; ab1@cpuc.ca.gov; mfi@cpuc.ca.gov; pac@cpuc.ca.gov; knr@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: PG&E's response to Ms. Nguyen's Letter to CPUC Re: Disconnection Settlement

On behalf of Brian Cherry, enclosed please find PG&E’s response to Ms. Nguyen’s letter dated 
June 26, 2014 (attached) addressed to the California Public Utilities Commission.

Thank you.

Sally Cuaresma

Regulatory Relations

PG&E45 committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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